
 
 
 
TO: Gallatin-Madison Special Education Cooperative Board ​
FROM:  Kim Wegner-McCauley, Director of Special Education ​
RE:​ Special Board Meeting of Gallatin Madison Special Education Cooperative Board: Tuesday  

November 25th, 2025 at 9:00-9:30 am 
​ Location: Virtual 
 
Call to Order:  

1.​ Public Comments: 
​
 

2.​ New Business:  
 

a.​ Resignation: 
i.​ Aubrey McAtee, Speech Language Pathologist  

(Motion/Discussion/Action) 
 

b.​ 2025-2026 Personnel Contract Amendments: 
i.​ Contract Amendment for Kaitlin Sonderer, Speech Language Pathologist 

 (Motion/Discussion/Action) 
 

ii.​ Contract Amendment for Kylee Seigal, Speech Language Aid 
 (Motion/Discussion/Action) 
 

c.​ 2025-2026 Personnel Offer of Contract, Speech Language Pathologist:  
i.​ 1st contract offer for Kaitlin Harding, Speech Language Pathologist 

(Motion/Discussion/Action) 
 

3.​ Board Meeting Schedule and Future Agenda Items: (Informational)  
a.​ January 15th, 2026: 11:00am-In person at GMSEC office 

 
4.​ Adjourn: (Motion/Discussion/Action) 

 
 
KWM​
Enc:  
Aubrey McAtee Resignation letter 
Aubrey McAtee Resignation notice 
 


